
TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Background:

MEMORANDUM

Mayor and City Council

Eric Mongan, Community Development Director

RECEIVE DIRECTION FROM THE COUNCIL REGARDING MATIERS OF REAL
PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS

July 17,2024

The City has received a written offer to purchase Lot #13 in the Cottage Grove Industrial Park and will
hold an Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660 2 e to discuss the offer.

Recommendation:

Following City Council Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.6602 e; ... conduct deliberations with
persons designated by the governing body to negotiate real property transactions. The Council will return
to open session and provide direction to staff on how to proceed.

None.

Mike Sauerwein, City Manager Eric Mongan, Connnunity Development
Director


